RFP#FPUR-200036-GD: Temporary Personnel Services

SoLicITATION NUMBER FPUR-200036-GD FOR TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES

RESPONDENT’S CERTIFICATION
Waterfield Florida Staffing, LLC DBA Action Labor &
NAME OF CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL: Staffing Connection
Action Labor Branch Office: 16 NW 6th Ave, Gainesville FL 62601
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: Staffing Connection Branch Office: 3600 NW 43rd Street, Suite D-4, Gainesville, FL 32606
Main Office Address: 624 Nottingham Bivd, West Palm Beach FL 33405

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #: __ 82-4558588 STATE OF INCORPORATION: __FL (Seal)

| have carefully reviewed this Solicitation including the scope, submission requirements, general information,
and the evaluation and award process.

| acknowledge receipt and incorporation of the following addenda, and the cost, if any, of such revisions has
been included in the pricing provided.
Addenda ] through 4 acknowledged (if applicable).

| am a small business enterprise (SBE) or service disabled veteran enterprise (SDVE) certified with the City of

Gainesville Equal Opportunity Department
(http://www.cityofgainesville.org/OfficeofEqualOpportunity.aspx). [ ] YES NO

| am a local business requesting Local Preference (include Business Tax Receipt and Zoning Compliance

Permit) X YES [ NO
The Living Wage Ordinance applies ] YES NO

If yes, additional costs in response price $

| further acknowledge that: [X] Response is in full compliance with the specifications; or [[] Response is in
full compliance with the specifications except as specifically stated and explained in detail on sheets attached
hereto and labeled "Clarifications and Exceptions”.

| hereby propose to provide the goods/services requested in this Solicitation. | agree to hold pricing for at
least 60 calendar days from the Solicitation due date. | agree that CITY’s terms and conditions herein take
precedence over any conflicting terms and conditions submitted for CITY’s consideration, and agree to abide

by all conditions of this Solicitation.

| certify that all information contained in this Response is truthful to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
further certify that | am duly authorized to execute and submit this Response on behalf of the organization
as its agent and that the organization is ready, willing and able to perform if awarded.

| further certify that this Response is made without prior understanding, agreement, connection, discussion,
or collusion with any other person, company or corporation submitting an offer for the same product or
service: no officer, employee or agent of CITY owns or will benefit more than 5% from award of this
Solicitation; and the undersigned executed this Respondent's Certification with full knowledge and

understanding of the matters therein contained.
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/ I ~ & 7 (el 20 RESPONDENT’S CONTACT
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE (for additional information)
Paul Chase, CEO Paul Chase
PRINT NAME TITLE NAME
Phone: (561) 683-1211 Fax: (561) 683-3262 CEO
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER TITLE
PaulC@actionlabor.com (561) 683-1211
E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE
www.actionlabor.com PaulC@actionlabor.com
WEBSITE E-MAIL ADDRESS

If Respondent is not an individual, include authorization for the above individual to sign on behalf of the
organization.
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RFP#FPUR-200036-GD: Temporary Personnel Services

CITY OF GAINESVILLE
GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
PROCUREMENT

SoLicITATION NuMBER FPUR-200036-GD FOR TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION FORM

Preference may be given to a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program. Pursuant
to Section 287.087, Florida Statutes, whenever two or more competitive solicitations that are equal with respect to
price, quality, and service are received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities
or contractual services, a response received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free
workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie
responses will be followed if none of the tied providers has a drug free workplace program. in order to have a drug-free
workplace program, a business shall:

1.

Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession,
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition.

Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a
drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and
the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal a
copy of the statement specified in Subsection (1).

In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the
commodities or contractual services that are under proposal, the employee will abide by the terms of the
statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation
of Chapter 893, Florida Statutes, or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a

violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.

Impose a sanction on any employee who is so convicted or require the satisfactory participation in a drug
abuse assistance or rehabilitation program as such is available in the employee's community.

Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of applicable
laws, rules and regulations.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, | certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

Waterfield Florida Staffing, LLC DBA Action Labor 7 / .
i (O 20

& Staffing Connection

CORP@I?TION PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL DATE

PO

pz

UTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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RFP#FPUR-200036-GD: Temporary Personnel Services

SoLICITATION NUMBER FPUR-200036-GD FOR TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES

PRICING RESPONSE FORM

Responding Company’s Name: Waterfield Florida Staffing, LLC DBA Action Labor & Staffing Connection

The foundation for the determination of the employee Wage Rate is the City of Gainesville Job Classification
and its associated Minimum Salary. Most recent information can be located at:
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/gainesville/classspecs

Direct reference to the City’s Job Description, Job Code and Minimum Salary for the position should be
provided as back-up for the bill rate quoted.

The Bill Rate $/Hour will be determined by an All-Inclusive Multiplier added to the CITY’S minimum salary
for the position. The All-Inclusive Multiplier must include all Affordable Care Act fees.

This solicitation may award to more than one vendor. The CITY understands that some temporary services
companies specialize in certain categories of services, therefore, bidders may bid on one category, many,
or all of the work categories identified below. However, bidder must be able to demonstrate that it has the
resources to fully support the job categories for which they are bidding.

NOTE: Technical Categories are not sought under this solicitation.

Provide All-Inclusive Multiplier for all Job Categories your company is bidding on below, remember, the All-
Inclusive Multiplier must include provision for the Affordable Care Act:

Job Categories All Inclusive Multiplier
1 General Office & Clerical Work 1.35
2 Labor-Light Lifting (i.e. Store Clerk) 1.48
Maintenance, Labor- Heavy Lifting (i.e. janitorial, outdoor
3 labor such as small equipment operators, working in 1.50
concrete, asphalt, digging trenches, etc.)
4 Child Care 1.60
5 Food Service (i.e. Cooks, Waiters, Kitchen Staff) 1.45
6 CDL Drivers 1.50
7 School Crossing Guards 1.60
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RFP#FPUR-200036-GD: Temporary Personnel Services

The following services shall be provided by the Contractor prior to employing temporary personnel upon the
request of the City. These services must be billed in accordance with the rates stated, unless otherwise
included in the billing rate.

a. Health Statements: At the request of the City, the Contractor shall have health assessments conducted
to determine an employee’s general state of health and physical ability to perform the job for which the
employee is requested. $125.00 per physician

Cost per request: administered physical

b. Drug Testing: Drug testing may be required for certain job classifications. The Contractor is responsible
for conducting drug testing at the request of the City and in accordance with all federal regulations.

Cost per request: $35.00
Level One: $12.00
¢. Criminal Background Check: (as required by job duties) Cost per request: _Level Two: $70-100
d. Criminal Record Check: (as required by job duties) Cost per request: _-€Vvel One: $10.00
e. Motor Vehicle Record Check: (as required by job duties) Cost per request: $14.00

Do not quote fractional percentages beyond 2 digits. If more than two digits are quoted, percentage
will be obtained by rounding down.

If the Respondent offers discounted pricing, such as prompt payment discounts or volume discounts, it must be
clearly stated and explained here. Such discounts, if applicable, will not be used in determining award of the
Solicitation. If there are additional rates that are not included above, they must be included in the
"Clarifications and Exceptions” page marked as “Additional Pricing”. If Respondent is awarded the contract,
additional rates must be formalized via an Amendment to the Contract.

Submitted by:

| Chase
Nameymed au
Slgnature M&/
Title CEO

Date 7! @ [ Z0

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank]
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RFP#FPUR-200036-GD: Temporary Personnel Services

REFERENCE FORM
Name of Bidder: Waterfield Florida Staffing, LLC DBA Action Labor & Staffing Connection

Provide current, verified information for three references of similar scope performed within the past five years.
You may include other pertinent information.

#1 Year(s) services provided (for example: 1/2018 to 2/2019):__11/04/2001 - Current

Company Name:_City of Tamarac/Coral Springs/Sunrise

Address: 7925 NW 88th Ave

City, State, Zip: Tamarac FL 33321

Contact Name: [<€ith K. Glatz, Contracts Manager

(954) 597-3567

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: Keith-glatz@tamarac.org

2018 - Current

#2 Year(s) services provided (for example: 1/2018 to 12/2019):

Company Name:_Coastal Construction

Address: 5959 Blue Lagoon Dr, Ste 200

City, State, zip:_iami, FL 33126

Contact Name: P atrick Murphy, Executive Vice President

(305) 559-4900 Fax Number:

Phone Number:

Email Address: pemurphy@coastalconstruction.com

#3 Year(s) services provided (for example: 1/2018 to 12/2019): _10/09/2019 - Current

Company Name: Gainesville Regional Airport

3880 NE 39th Ave, Suite A

Address:

Gainesville, FL 32609

City, State, Zip:

Carver
Contact Name: Arron Carve

(352) 373-0249 EXT 116 Fax Number:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

General Terms and Conditions Page | 1



City of Gainesville

Procurement Division

200 E University Avenue, Rm 339
Gainesville, FL 32601

(852) 334-5021(main)

Addendum Publish Date: June 22, 2020

Temporary Personnel Services
RFP #: FPUR-200036-GD
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Bid Due Date: July 7, 2020, 3:00pm (Local Time)

NOTE: The original Specifications of this solicitation remain in full force and effect except as revised by the
following changes which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary.

1.

Any questions regarding this solicitation shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville (CoG)
Procurement Division by 3:00pm, (local time), Thursday, June 25, 2020. Submit questions to:

dvkemangb@cityofgainesville.org

Please find attached:

a.

© oo o

Attachment A - A copy of the Pre-Bid Discussion/Information Checklist, which includes detail of
the solicitation schedule

Attachment B - Bid Opening Zoom Access information
Attachment C - A copy of the Solicitation with the Footer references corrected
Attachment D - Current Contract and Addendums

Attachment E - A copy of the Cone of Silence period information (Financial Procedures Manual
Section 41-424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters) that was discussed.

3. Following is a review of the Pre-Bid Meeting that was held via Zoom Conference on June 18, 2020:

a.

City of Gainesville Staff represented by Gayle Dykeman, CoG Procurement Specialist 11, Roxy
Gonzalez, CoG Parks & Recreation, Lisa Jefferson, CoG HR, Alandya Brutton, GRU Customer
Service, Cheryl McBride, GRU HR.

Gayle Dykeman started the meeting by reviewing important Procurement areas of the solicitation,
including the solicitation schedule and submittal due date. All communication must go through
Gayle Dykeman throughout the duration of the solicitation. All submittals must be entered in
DemandStar.com by the due date and time — DemandStar is programmed to reject any bids that
are entered after that time. DemandStar is a free tool for vendors to submit bids. DemandStar will
automatically close the solicitation at the specified date and time, and the City will not accept any
late proposals, regardless of the format presented. While this is an evaluated bid, the minimum
requirement of at least five (5) years in Temporary Staffing Services is required. Living Wage
does not apply to this solicitation. Spoke at length about the rules guiding the Cone of Silence.

Cheryl McBride gave a brief overview of the solicitation, as can be reviewed by vendors in the
solicitation. Cheryl emphasized the importance of developing a partnership with the CITY inits
endeavors to meet its staffing requirements.



4. Following are questions and answers that were discussed in the meeting:

a.

Question:

1. Can vendors bid on parts of the solicitation, but not all the services requested?

2. Is it possible to only bid on General Office & Clerical Work or does the agency need to bid on
all disciplines?

3. So you are awarding to only one vendor? Or more?

Answer: The agency can bid on one or more disciplines. See the solicitation, FORMS Page 7

Question: If the City selects a new vendor, how will the transition to the new vendor be handled for
the current temp employees?
Answer: Best practice is to have existing temporary personnel reapply with the new vendor.

Question: What is the total spend for 20197
Answer: $149,422

Question: What is the expected spend for 20217

Answer: The CITY will typically extrapolate from the prior three years, however there are some new
categories for which we have no history - if we are able to hire those positions, there is the potential
that the spend will be higher.

Question: Several health testing questions have been listed here to provide one response to all:
1. Regarding the statements in the solicitation regarding health testing, are you referring to
COVID19 testing?
2. In the solicitation regarding health testing, are you referring to COVID19 testing?
3. Are the health assessment requirements applicable to all positions, including office clerical?
4. Can you clarify what exactly may be involved in determining “employee’s general state of
health and physical ability to perform the job”... does this have to do with COVID testing,
temperature taking daily, or does the contractor have to undergo a physical before being
assigned?
Answer: The primary purpose is to make sure the person is physically able to do the job, in some
cases this may require additional tests, depending on the job requirements. Additional clarifying
information will be provided on this question in a future Addendum.

Question: We do not have experience with unions, are we expected to provide union workers?
Answer: While the temporary employee is doing the job of a Union Worker, they are not required to
join the Union, as they are not City employees, they are your agency’s employees.

Question: Is there a prescribed format for the submittal?
Answer: No but would prefer to receive all required forms at the front of the submittal.

Question: Is Drug Testing required of all Temp Employees?
Answer: Some positions require drug testing. Additional detail will be provided in the next Addendum.

Question: Do you require a 7- or 10-year background check?
Answer: Depends on the position — additional detail pending.

Question: Background check in the County — last 7 or 10 years?
Answer: Depends on the position — additional detail pending.



k. Question: Are you asking, in the section below the pricing sheet, if these items are included in the
all-inclusive multiplier?
Answer: No, if your company includes those items in the all-inclusive multiplier as part of their service,
please just indicate that the service is part of the regular service of the company and included in the
all-inclusive multiplier.

I.  Question: Do we have to subcontract with a local vendor to get local vendor preference?
Answer: The headquarters of the company claiming local vendor preference must be within the
CITY’S geographic limits to be considered for Local Preference.

m. Question: What is the length of the average assignment?
Answer: The average assignment is 122 days.

n. Question: Do we need to be in the City of Gainesville to bid?
Answer: No you can be located anywhere to bid, all bids are encouraged.

0. Question: Amount of positions? Is that the number of resources you are looking for? More? Less?
Answer: GRU does not expect increments above current run rate.

p. Question: Do you have 2021 projections for use of CDL driver and Crossing Guard positions?
Answer: We do not have projections on these segments.

g. Question: Do we need to submit questions to Robbin or Gayle?
Answer: Gayle Dykeman, dykemangb@cityofgaineville.org

5. Following are questions that have been received in writing:

a. Question:
1. Is there an incumbent for this contract or is this for a new contract?
2. If yes, can you please let us know the name of incumbent, their hourly rate and historical
spend?

3. What is the current vendor and what rates are they billing?

4. Provide the current contract and markup.
Answer: The City currently obtains Temporary Services from TempForce. Their hourly rate varies
based on the job position. The current mark-up is 23% for clerical, and 49% for jobs that require
physical labor; and for each position, $.29/hour is billed to cover Affordable Care Act costs. 2019
spend was $149, 422. See Attachment D for the current contract.

b. Question: Is budget allocated for this contract? If yes, can you please let us know the same?
Answer: Each Department and GRU develop their own budget for temporary services, so yes, it
is budgeted.

c. Question: Can you provide the job description for the mentioned positions?
Answer: Please reference the solicitation, FORMS Section, Page 7. There is a link there to

access the job descriptions.
d. Question: Do we have to sub-contract to meet the Small Business Enterprise and Local

Preference goal?
Answer: See response in #4, i.

e. Question: Are school crossing guards posted at Elementary and Middle Schools? Or Elementary

Schools only?
Answer: Under research



f. Question: How many hours per day does a school crossing guard work? What are the a.m. post
times and p.m. post times currently?
Answer: Under research

g. Question: Do you want the chosen vendor to consider employing any of the current guards?
Answer: Under research

h. Question: What are the current hourly wage and bill rates for School Crossing Guards?
Answer: Under research

i. Question: Are the health assessment requirements applicable to all positions, including office
clerical?
Answer: See response in Question 4.e.

j.-  Question: Are you looking for MSP services?
Answer: No

k. Question: How many staffing suppliers do you currently use?
Answer: Primarily one, however additional vendors are used for technical and food service

staffing.

I.  Question: Do you have an estimate of your annual contingent labor spend?
Answer: Please see above, Question 5.a.

m. Question: What states/countries would you like your MSP to cover?
Answer: City of Gainesville and Gainesville Regional Utilities only

n. Question: Do you have a current MSP or VMS?
Answer: No

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.

PROPOSER COMPANY NAME: W@%WX gé@?i@{ @Tﬁf‘ﬁf&@? LLC  DEA
“ A9/7 Mo Lo And S1466hg coberfioht
SlGNATg‘gg ,fi"“ ﬁﬂ C/ T 1

LEGIBLY PRINT NAME: %@@%ﬂu & é;h o ﬁ

pate: 07 /1012020




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Addendum Publish Date: June 29, 2020

Temporary Personnel Services
RFP #: FPUR-200036-GD
-ADDENDUM NO. 2

Bid Due Date: : -3 j
New Bid Due Date: July 13, 2020, 3:00pm Local Time

NOTE: The original Specifications of this solicitation remain in full force and effect except as
revised by the following changes which shall take precedence over anything to the
contrary.

1) Change in Due Date: The due date has been extended to Monday, July 13, 2020, 3:00pm

2) Correction: Addendum 1, Question 4.c. - the answer to this question is INCORRECT. For detailed
spend information, see Attachment 1 to this Addendum

3) The following questions from Addendum 1 are still under research and will be provided in the next
Addendum. Similar questions that were submitted by the Questions Due Date have been bundled

together.

A. Question, Addendum 1, 4. h.:

1)
2)
3)

4)

Is Drug Testing required of all Temp Employees?

Which positions require a drug test?

Regarding the Pre-Employment drug screening and Background checks, is there a
minimum level of Panel needed? (i.e. 5 panel drug test or higher?)

Please specify how many drug panels and what drugs you expect the drug screens to
cover.

Answer: Depends on the position — additional detail pending

B. Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 10.0.3 interview at
site. Are travel and expenses paid?
Answer: Under research.

C. Question, Addendum 1. 4.i.:

1)
2)
3)
4)

5)

What level of background check is required

Do you require a 7- or 10-year background check?

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Background Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Background Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Record Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Answer: Depends on the position — additional detail pending.

D. Question, Addendum 1. 4.j.: Background check in the County — last 7 or 10 years?
Answer: Depends on the position — additional detail pending.

1|Page



GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

4) Following are answers to questions that were unanswered in Addendum 1, dated June 22, 2020.

A. Question, Addendum 1, 5.e.: Are school crossing guards posted at Elementary and Middle
Schools? Or Elementary Schools Only?
Answer: School crossing guards are posted at both Elementary and Middle Schools.

B. Question, Addendum 1, 5.f.: How many hours per day does a school crossing guard work?
What are the a.m. post times and p.m. post times? ,
Answer: School crossing guards typically work 2-4 hours per day. The a.m. and p.m. post
are determined by the hours of the school to which they are assigned.

C. Question, Addendum 1, 5.9.: Do you want the chosen vendor to consider employing any
of the current guards?
Answer: Yes

D. Question, Addendum 1, 5.h.: What are the current hourly wage and bill rates for School

Crossing Guards?
Answer: School crossing guards are currently paid $25.30/hour and are paid through the
CITY’s payroll, so there is currently no bill rate.

5) Following are questions that were submitted by the Questions Deadline, (June 25, 2020) for which
answers are under research and will appear in the next Addendum.

A. Question: Will the contract be temporary staffing, direct hire/permanent recruiting or a
combination?
Answer: Under research.

B. Question: How many vacancies currently exist?
Answer: Under research. '

C. Question: Will the contract require the payroll of the current temporary employees
Answer: Under research.

D. Question: Will 3 party testing on skills be required for any position before submission?
Answer: Under research.

E. Question: On average, how many contractor's employees are hired by GRU or GG prior
to the completion of 90 days of temporary employment
Answer: Under research.

F. Question: Would GRU and GG be willing to add a contract clause allowing for amendment
to billing rates for new taxes, state or federal mandates or other new payroll expenses that
may arise during the contract term? In other words, unforeseen legislative changes or
additions.

Answer: Under research.

G. Question: Are contractors required to participate in E-verify?
Answer: Under research.
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 10.0.3 interview at
site. Are travel and expenses paid?
Answer: Under research.

Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 5.2 Training and
Testing employees for proficiency in the job that they will be performing in accordance the
job classification. What type of evidence is required?

Answer: Under research.

6) Following are questions and answers that were submitted prior to the Questions Deadline (June 25,
2020, 3:00pm)

A.

Questions:

1) Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent(s)? If so, can you please disclose
the incumbent(s) name and if possible please provide the incumbent proposals?

2) Who is/are the current vendors?

Answer: See Addendum 1, 5.a. and Addendum 1, Attachment D. To reference the current

company as the “incumbent” would be a misnomer, as they are required to present

proposals to this solicitation.

Questions:

1) What s the estimated budget for this contract? If unknown, please provide the previous
spending.

2) What is the estimated budget for the new contract?

Answer: See Addendum 1, 4.c.

Questions:
1) To offer you competitive pricing, please share the incumbent’s cost proposal.

2) What are the current pay and bill rates/markup?

Answer: See Addendum 1, Attachment D. This information is over 10 years old and should
not be used as a benchmark for pricing. The CITY assumes that each vendor is putting
forward their best pricing for their business model. The “incumbent’s” current pricing is
unavailable, as they are required to participate in the bid process as well.

Question: Please specify the list of benefits current temporaries receive from the

“incumbent”.
Answer: Current vendor is required to comply with the Affordable Care Act. See also

Addendum 1, Attachment D.1

Question: Please specify the list of vacation and holidays current employees receive from

the “incumbent”.
Answer: Current temporary employees are able to qualify for up to forty (40) hours of
vacation and six (6) paid holidays annually, subsequent to meeting eligibility requirements.

Question: How many temporaries are currently working under this contract?
Answer: See Bid Package, Exhibit D

3|Page



GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

. Questions:

1) As it is a multiple award contract, please describe how vendors under contract will
receive a fair share of business without vendor rotation of job orders implemented in
the procurement process?

2) Will this be an exclusive or non-exclusive contract?

3) Are you looking for one vendor or are you planning to use multiple vendors to fill your

services?
Answer: While this is a multiple award contract, each discipline will only be awarded
to one vendor. So, for example, Clerical Temp business will be awarded to one vendor,
CDL drivers will be awarded to one vendor. If a vendor bids on more than one
discipline, it is possible for that vendor to win the award for more than one discipline.

. Question: Please describe the issues/problems that the CITY is facing under the current

contract.
Answer: There are no issues with the current vendor.

Questions:
1) Refer to the Pricing Response Form, it is our understanding that the all-inclusive

multiplier refers to all-inclusive markup percentage of the vendors. Is that correct? If
not, please explain.

2) On the pricing sheet, if we include an all-inclusive multiplier, do we still need to include
the cost per request?
Answer: Correct. If your proposal’s all-inclusive multiplier includes all of the services
listed in the cost/request section, indicate on your proposal that these services are
already included in the all-inclusive multiplier, and do not respond to the itemized

request.

Question: Refer to the Pricing Response Form, it is our understanding that the vendors
need to provide the breakdown of markup percentage of Health Statements, Drug Testing,
Criminal Background Check, Criminal Record Check and Motor Vehicle Record Check per
position. Is it correct? If no, please explain.

Answer: No, See Addendum 1, 4.k.

. Question: Is it possible for the CITY to extend the due date?
Answer: Yes, due date is extended to Monday, July 13, 2020, 3:00pm.

. Questions:

1) How much was spent on temporary services in 2017, 2018 2019 (for the services
requested under this RFP?)

2) Exhibit D indicated 2019 Historical Usage Data of GRU Hours 49,293 and GG Hours
66,525 for a total utilization of 115,818 hours in the General Office and Clerical
Category. However, in Addendum 1, Question 4-C the total spend for 2019 was
answered as $149,422. That spend amount cannot equate to the hours provided as
that would make the average Bill Rate $1.297 Can you please restate the total spend
by Job Category including hours utilized and total spend per category?

Answer: Yes! There was an error in reporting spend in Addendum 1, sincere apologies.

This has been corrected and all data requested can be found attached to this Addendum

2, Exhibit A.




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

. Question: How many temporary employees are currently utilized?
Answer: See Bid, Exhibit D

. Question: How many temporary employees are in each category?
Answer: See Bid, Exhibit D

. Question: Are there subcontracting goals?
Answer: No :

. Question: Is an out of state license required?
Answer: Out of state vendors will be required to register with the State of Florida through

SunBiz.

. Question: Are vendors required to have an office or will out of state vendors be
considered?
Answer: See Addendum 1, 4.n.

. Question: On page 5 (section 4.0) of the RFP document, you have mentioned a
“Subcontractor Information Form”. We don't see this included anywhere. Can you please
provide?

Answer: This form is not required for this sclicitation.

. Question: The DemandStar online tool asks us to enter a “Bid Amount” before we can
upload out proposal. What do we enter here?
Answer: Enter $.01

. Question: Are we allowed to submit a video presentation for our firm's RFP?
Answer: No, all submissions must be in writing and submitted through DemandStar.

. Question: Do you require any on-site representative(s) from the temporary staffing firm?
In not, would you give preference in awarding a firm that does provide an on-site
representative?

Answer: On-site representation is not a factor in this solicitation.

. Question: Please define the “competitive negotiation” process and/or period, and how that
relates to the “Best and Final Offer”.

Answer: In some solicitations, negotiations may take place. In this solicitation, the bid your
company submits should be your best and final offer.

. Question: Is there any leeway for revision/redlines to the actual service contract when/if
offered?

Answer: If you company has identified deviations to the solicitation, these should be
identified and submitted with your company’s submittal. These deviations may be
considered but the CITY is under no obligation to accept the deviations. Likewise, Contract
Deviations may be considered, but the CITY is under no obligation to accept the

deviations.

. Question: Are we permitted, and how can we access the minimum hourly wages for the
position listed in the RFP?
Answer: See the RFP. FORMS Section, Page 7.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Y. Question: If there are any positions that we cannot staff, based on risk analysis, does that
disqualify us from consideration?
Answer: No, but you must identify those positions that you will be unable to fulfill.

Z. Question: Are the Pervious bidders’ responses for this awarded proposal a matter of public
record? If so where can they be found?
Answer: Addendum 1, Attachment D.1

AA.Question: Does the City of Gainesville provide any paid vacation or paid holidays to
temporary employees?
Answer: No

BB.Question: Does the City of Gainesville provide any benefits to temporary employees? If
so does the city make any contributions to the cost of these benefits?
Answer: No

CC. Question: Is there a maximum time that an employee can be on a project
Answer: No

DD. Question: What is the average duration of the assignments?
Answer: See Addendum 1, 4.m.

EE.Question: Is a Bid Bond required for this proposal as per Section 10.37 If is is can we
assume that this requirement needs to be satisfied at the time of award?
Answer: No Bid Bond is required.

FF.Question: Is there any fixed fiscal year budget allocated for this contract?
Answer: No

GG. Question: Does the CITY disclose the number of temporary employees required in the
fiscal year in various work categories?
Answer: The CITY does not forecast future utilization. For a history of temporary services
utilization see Attachment A to this Addendum

HH. Question: Does all-inclusive multiplier include all our costs and burden?
Answer: If the all-inclusive multiplier you propose does not include all of your costs and
burden, then you must identify any additional costs associated with utilizing your services.

Il. Question: Is the assumption that a twenty percent multiplier would be captured as 1.20 in
Cost Form? :
Answer: Yes.

JJ. Question: Will references be checked for all bidders or only the shortlisted bidders?
Answer: The Evaluation Team will determine when and how references will be checked

once they have had an opportunity to review the submittals.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

KK.Question: Can we provide references from clients where we have executed a similar scope
from the public and private sectors?
Answer: Yes, as long as the reference information is current and the services were
provided in the last five years.

LL. Question: In reference to PRICING RESPONSE FORM, Note: Technical Categories are
not sought under this solicitation. Please provide additional clarification for the Technical
Categories and type of positions and or services.

Answer: Technical Categories are not a segment the CITY is seeking from this solicitation.

MM. Question: General question: 2019 breakdown of position hired in the maintenance
department to which locations?
Answer: Parks, Recreation & Cultural Affairs hires most of the maintenance staff, their
locations are determined by the assighment.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.

PROPOSER COMPANY NAME: watrerfield SHffing églf@ bBA f%fg;im Lolbef
, And §Fafhg Conn e0h?
SIGNATUISRE )) ﬁ / / /( | ' i % "

LEGIBLY PR!NT nave:  Pav] Chose

paTe: 07 10/ 2020
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RFP # FPUR-200036-GD
Temporary Personnel Services

Addendum 2
EXHIBIT A
3-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

# of
Category Agency = Assignments Hours Spend
General Office & Clerical GRU 50 43,293 $ 843,158.08
GG 81 66,525 $ 1,116,124.76
Labor-Light Lifting GRU
GG 2 3,263 $ 57,729.90
Maintenance, Labor GRU 1 376 % 6,132.56
GG 24 22327 $ 337,726.35
Child Care GRU
GG
Food Service GRU
GG 8 7,639 $ 96,574.55
CDL Driver GRU
GG
School Crossing Guard GRU
GG
166 100,130 $ 2,457,446.20

of

Category Agency Assignments Hours Spend
General Office & Clerical GRU 64 34510 $ 529,179.15

GG 86 47,956 $ 835,904.53
Labor-Light Lifting GRU

GG 4 1913 § 33,835.31
Maintenance, Labor GRU 1 311 § 6,563.97

GG 39 24,678 $ 324,051.43
Child Care GRU

GG
Food Service GRU

GG 5 4,053 $ 51,803.37
CDL Driver ‘ GRU

GG
School Crossing Guard GRU

GG

199 78,911 $ 1,781,337.76



# of

Category Agency Assignments Hours Spend
General Office & Clerical GRU 41 29,340 $ 456,656.54
GG 46 41912 $ 763,695.62
Labor-Light Lifting GRU 1 453 $ 5,694.21
GG 2 4173 $ 71,173.17
Maintenance, Labor GRU
GG 21 22,704 $ 323,644.03
Child Care GRU
GG
Food Service GRU 5 9,135 $ 115,095.58
GG
CDL Driver GRU
GG
School Crossing Guard GRU
GG
116 78,377 $ 1,735,959.15



GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Addendum Publish Date: July 4, 2020

Temporary Personnel Services
RFP #: FPUR-200036-GD
ADDENDUM NO. 3

Bid Due Date: : 3 j
New Bid Due Date: July 13, 2020, 3:00pm Local Time

NOTE: The original Specifications of this solicitation remain in full force and effect except as
revised by the following changes which shall take precedence over anything to the
contrary.

1) The following questions from Addendum 1. Similar questions that were submitted by the Questions
Due Date have been bundled together.

A. Question, Addendum 1, 4. h.:

1)
3)

4)

Is Drug Testing required of all Temp Employees?

Which positions require a drug test?

Regarding the Pre-Employment drug screening and Background checks, is there a
minimum level of Panel needed? (i.e. 5 panel drug test or higher?)

Please specify how many drug panels and what drugs you expect the drug screens to
cover.

Answer: The basis for the testing outside federal requirements apply to:

1. Any job that requires a CDL

2. Any job that works with minors

3. Any job that requires a safety sensitive job duty in its essential functions of the job,
City will determine based on where the temp employee will be placed

4. Any public safety position (fire/police)

B. Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 10.0.3 interview at
site. Are travel and expenses paid?
Answer: Under research.

C. Question, Addendum 1. 4.i.:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

What level of background check is required

Do you require a 7- or 10-year background check?

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Background Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Background Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Please specify what criteria are included in a Criminal Record Check as being
requested with this RFP.

Question, Addendum 1. 4.j.: Background check in the County —last 7 or 10 years?
Answer: The CITY requires a 10-year background check on positions deemed safety
sensitive; i.e. - CDL or works with minors. All other complete a 7-year background

1|Page
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

check. This includes social, date of birth, employment verification, criminal background
and MVR. Depends on the position — additional detail pending.

Question: On average, how many contractor's employees are hired by GRU or GG prior
o the completion of 90 days of temporary employment
Answer: GRU hires none to very few in the first 90 days.

Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 5.2 Training and
Testing employees for proficiency in the job that they will be performing in accordance the
job classification. What type of evidence is required?

Answer: Staff Support positions will require testing in Typing, Word, and Excel. The results
of those tests should be provided to the CITY for review.

2) Following are questions that were submitted by the Questions Deadline, (June 25, 2020) for which
answers are under research and will appear in the next Addendum.

A.

Question: Will the contract be temporary staffing, direct hire/permanent recruiting or a
combination?
Answer: Under research.

Question: How many vacancies currently exist?
Answer: Under research.

Question: Will the contract require the payroll of the current temporary employees
Answer: Under research.

Question: Will 3 party testing on skills be required for any position before submission?
Answer: Under research.

Question: Would GRU and GG be willing to add a contract clause allowing for amendment
to billing rates for new taxes, state or federal mandates or other new payroll expenses that
may arise during the contract term? In other words, unforeseen legislative changes or

additions.
Answer: Under research.

Question: Are contractors required to participate in E-verify?
Answer: Under research.

Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 10.0.3 interview at
site. Are travel and expenses paid?
Answer: Under research.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

3) Revised solicitation schedule for FPUR-200036-GD — Temporary Personnel Services

date

Activity DAY DATE TIME LOCATION COMMENTS
RFP for Distribution Monday 06/08/20 Cone of Silence Begins
Non Mandatory Pre-Bid )
Meeting Thursday 06/18/20 9:30am Zoom
Deadline for receipt of )
questions Thursday 06/25/20 3:00pm .
Deadline for receipt of | . o .
proposals Monday /! 3:00pm | DemandStar | View in Zoom Meeting
Oral presentations, if 1:00-
conducted Wednesday | 07/29/20 4:00pm Zoom
Oral presentations, if . 1:00-
conducted Friday 07/31/20 4:00pm Zoom
Oral presentations, if 10:00am-
conducted Monday Noon Zoom
Projected award Wednesday , TENTATIVE
recommendation .
Recom'd of Award to . TENTATIVE - Cone of
City Commission Thursday 08/20/20 1:00pm TBD Silence Ends
Contract Finalization 5.5 weeks TENTATIVE
Period

When fully executed
Purchase Order issued 1 day Cor‘wat?a; r):ac:a(ive d
Projected contract start 10/01/20 TENTATIVE

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

4) Bidders and public are welcome to observe the bid opening on July 13, 2020 at 3:00pm. There will be no
discussion regarding the bids at this time. The opening will occur on DemandStar and can be viewed on
Zoom. Registration is required to enter the Zoom meeting so that attendance to the bid opening can be
documented for public record, however, this meeting wiil not be recorded.

To access the Zoom meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/837697518757 pwd=aGJTdOhLTURNSDJ1MjR2MXB6VTIOUTO9
Meeting ID: 837 6975 1875

Password: 0YDtzy

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,837697518754#,,,,0#,,822340# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,83769751875#,,,,0#,,822340# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 837 6975 1875

Password: 822340

Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kZdGkC3wz

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.

PROPOSER CQMPANY Nave: Walterbrel o Elorid g 514 jgméj e ﬂi?gﬁ hobion
SIGNATURE //; //ﬂ,/j%%/ hmj i
LEGIBLY PRINT NAME:  Pavl Chast

paTe: 07/ Eﬁ’j 7010
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Addendum Publish Date: July 7, 2020

NOTE:

Temporary Personnel Services
RFP #: FPUR-200036-GD
ADDENDUM NO. 4

Bid Due Date: ; ~3+ i
New Bid Due Date: July 13, 2020, 3:00pm Local Time

The original Specifications of this solicitation remain in full force and effect except as
revised by the following changes which shall take precedence over anything to the
contrary.

Following are the remaining questions, with answers, that were submitted by the Questions
Deadline, June 25, 2020.

A. Question: Will the contract be temporary staffing, direct hire/permanent recruiting or a

combination?
Answer: Temporary Staffing

Question: How many vacancies currently exist?
Answer: Vacancies reported on 7/3/2020: GRU-55, General Government-115. Current
assignments as reported on 7/3/2020: GRU-20, General Government-36.

Question: Will the contract require the payroll of the current temporary employees
Answer: If the intent of this question is to determine if current temporary employees should
be transition to a new vendor’s contract, the temporary employee will need to reapply with
the new vendor. See Addendum 1, 4.b.

Question: Will 3 party testing on skills be required for any position before submission?
Answer: There are some positions that require skills testing and the expectation would be
for the temporary assignee to possess the skills before assigned. Who or how the vendor
chooses to conduct skills tests is their decision.

Question: Would GRU and GG be willing to add a contract clause allowing for amendment
to billing rates for new taxes, state or federal mandates or other new payroll expenses that
may arise during the contract term? In other words, unforeseen legislative changes or

additions.
Answer: If the events described occur during the contract term, both parties can discuss
and an amendment to the contract can be issued at that time.

Question: Are contractors required to participate in E-verify?
Answer: Yes

Question: In reference to Attachment 3 Statement of Work, Section 10.0.3 interview at

site. Are travel and expenses paid?
Answer: No

1|Page



GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 4 by his or her
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 4 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.

PROPASTAS OMPANY NAME: WALTPF fie|d W’%@ ?gﬁg@m LLC bgA At Lghen
§”\ WA #
SIGNATURE %’ ///ﬁ;/ i "C e etioh

LEGIBLY PRINT NaMeE:  Pavil Chu s

pate: _07](¢[ 20020
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Qualifications/Scope of Work
I. Capabilities and Background Information

Action Labor & Staffing Connection’s Senior Management Team and Branch Managers have over
three decades of blue collar staffing experience including construction, light industrial,
manufacturing, landscaping, warehouses, and hospitality. Recent partnerships with family owned
investment companies specializing in financial services and commercial construction have improved
our position in the industry as the top provider of high quality, dependable labor delivered to every
job site. Our vision is to lead the temporary labor marketplace and expand with new national
accounts and strategic acquisitions.

Action Labor Management is celebrating over 30 years in the temporary labor business. Karen
Hoover started the company in Gainesville, Florida in 1986. Her mission was to operate a
successful day labor business in a manner that would be profitable and yet change the way the day
labor industry was viewed and perceived. She wanted to enhance the level and caliber of the
laborer and guarantee the satisfaction of each customer. This is being accomplished by giving our
employees an orientation to their particular task and to the policies of each client’s job site. Each
employee is provided with transportation, safety equipment and safety training where applicable.

Staffing Connection is a division of Action Labor that has been servicing the manufacturing, skilled
trades, hospitality and semi-skilled service industry since 1996 with offices through Florida and
South Carolina. Action Labor operates separately of Staffing Connection with Action Labor servicing
on-demand general and semi-skilled labor, and Staffing Connection servicing clerical and light-
industrial with a crossing guard division. Action Labor and Staffing Connection have been servicing
the Gainesville market for a collective 30 years operating at 16 NW 6t Avenue, Gainesville FL
62601 and 3600 NW 43rd Street, Suite D-4, Gainesville, FL 32606 respectively.

In March of 2018, The Waterfield Group purchased Action Labor and Staffing Connection
Management and its assets, maintaining the business and its employees. The Waterfield Group is a
family office holding company that traces its origins to 1928. After selling the largest private
mortgage company in the U.S. and largest Indiana-based bank in 2006 and 2007 respectively, The
Waterfield Group has focused on investing opportunistically in great family owned businesses with
solid track records of success. Action Labor and its talented team of employees and temporary
laborers fit that profile perfectly.

Action Labor & Staffing Connection have implemented numerous employee benefits and incentive
bonuses, which allows us to attract and retain a quality worker. Action Labor supports a drug free
workplace and is prepared to offer drug testing as required.

Action Labor & Staffing Connection continue to strive to accomplish our goal of providing
outstanding service to our customers, employees and the communities we serve. The company
places over 9,000 employees on the job every year. Action Labor provides employees for
construction, manufacturing, industrial, landscaping, warehouses, hospitality and the service
industry.

The business of Action Labor & Staffing Connection is to provide employees for specific jobs. This
requires that a great deal of our knowledge and energy go into the hiring, training and retaining
procedures for qualified employees. Action Labor performs a customized assessment of each
customer’s needs and then responds with the employee screening, skill assessment, and orientation
and safety program. We call this process our “Best Match Best Fit” policy and it helps us provide
employees with the highest level of experience for the job. Each branch manager provides
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transportation to and from the jobsite ensuring the worker arrives on time and at the correct location.
We also provide the client with a timesheet for each worker that must be signed off at the end of the
day by the client and the worker of which a copy is provided to the client.

Every office of Action Labor & Staffing Connection is sensitive to the need for safety and in fact, our
company’s motto has become “Targeting Safety”. Each employee is trained and monitored in the
Ten Safety Commandments that are displayed in each labor hall. Our Risk and Safety Management
department, besides providing training and the most recent tested safety equipment, also conducts
on-site safety inspections and instructions for handling an accident. Action Labor is committed to
providing a safe work environment and to fostering the well-being and health of its employees.

Action Labor & Staffing Connection have served various employers in a multitude of industries such
as DPR Construction, Cities in South Florida, Waste Pro, and Builders Source.

ll. Staffing Connection’s School Crossing Guard Division

Staffing Connection is uniquely qualified by way of years of experience. We are the only Florida firm
that specializes in School Crossing Guard services with 20 years of experience. This division
exclusively staffs School Crossing Guard programs — all of our energy, staff and resources go into
making our program the best that there is. Staffing Connection is the largest private supplier of
crossing guard services in the State of Florida. Our proven ability to seamlessly transition cities
entire school crossing guard programs has made us the number one choice. Staffing Connection
assumes complete responsibility for managing all aspects of the Crossing Guard programs we take
on.

The very unique recruitment skills of the staff coupled with our vigorous training program has made it
possible for us to hire and maintain crossing guards that are professional and have the skills and
know how to make the right calls. We train and certify according to the “Florida School Crossing
Guard Training Guidelines” before post assignment. A nationwide criminal background, sex offender,
drug screening and reference check are conducted on all newly registered school crossing guards
hired through Staffing Connection/Action Labor.

School Crossing Guard training classes are held weekly. Each School Crossing Guard candidate is
required to successfully complete a 4-hour classroom training course conducted by a Staffing
Connection trainer, who is a FDOT certified trainer. They will also be required to complete a 2-hour
in the field training session, both with and without children at a post. Staffing Connection will be
responsible for completing all training documentation and obtaining the guards’ certification from the
state. Guards are re-certified every 12 months.

Staffing Connection has proven abilities in recruiting, training, and assigning crossing guards to
identified post locations. Our field supervisors monitor all post locations daily to ensure no gaps in
coverage. We maintain a structured program and hold our crossing guards accountable to company
policies. Field supervisors have forms designed to record infractions and disciplinary action is
handled as needed. All field supervisors are required to meet with our Administrator in person
weekly to go over their weekly report. We have a successful evaluation program in place that
tabulates the number of children crossing each post on an on-going basis. The date received will be
shared with our designated city contact and used to determine if post locations can be eliminated, or
the need for additional assignments. Our goal is to maximize safety and make sure the city’s cost is
being minimized where possible.

We provide the state required equipment including: Ansi Il Retro-Reflective Vest, Whistle, and
Reflective Stop Paddle. All guards are required to wear a white polo type shirt and navy or black
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pants/short. Tennis shoes are mandatory and all guards are required to be neat and clean at all
times. Crossing guards are issued a Staffing Connection photo ID badge that must be worn at all
times while on their post. The badge is on a lanyard and their supervisors contact information is on
the back. This will identify who they are while at their post.

Action Labor & Staffing Connection is a proud member of the National Safety Council and the South
Florida Construction Safety and Health Partnership (CAREP). We take full responsibility and a
leadership role in providing a sound safety and health program, and for ensuring its effectiveness in
maintaining safe working conditions. Staffing Connection employs 36 FDOT certified trainers. Our
Crossing Guard division office staff consists of 5 full time employees that are all FDOT certified. We
employ over 700 certified crossing guards.

lll. Management Capacity

Action Labor & Staffing Connection have branch offices centrally located in each city it services, that
provides space for the administrative and field staff, a dispatch office, storage for safety equipment
and a large labor hall where the workers assemble every morning at 5:45 a.m. Each office
dispatches between 150 and 200 employees every day. The system is designed to pay daily or
weekly as needed.

Each Action Labor & Staffing Connections branch office has a very capable and experienced staff.
The average tenure of our Branch Manager is 11 years, with four of our managers having 20 plus
years of experience in the staffing industry.

Besides the local management team, the company provides a comprehensive support staff at the
corporate headquarters in West Palm Beach, Florida. This support staff is comprised of:

e A Management Information System Director.

e An Accounting staff that initiates and monitors standard practices relating to all accounting
matters and procedures for the field offices and for corporate.

e A Credit and Collections Department who protect the integrity of our business dealings. They
assure a limited amount of loses which keeps cost down and promotes a sound fiscal
company.

e Safety and Risk Management Department minimizes the incidents of accidents on the job by
training the field in job safety, performing on-site safety inspections, offering OSHA classes
to our employees and providing the latest in safety equipment for specific jobs.

e The Sales and Training Department keeps the offices informed of the changing needs of our
clients and continue to seek ways of adding more value to our services.

o A Human Resource specialist who assists the branch managers in meeting all standards of
fair labor hiring and management practices.

IV. Key Personnel

Paul Chase * CEO ° Joined 1997
paulc@actionlabor.com

Paul Chase is Chief Executive Officer of Action Labor. Reporting to the Board of Directors, Paul
leads the company across all business units including Staffing Connection and is responsible for the
financial, operational and risk management functions. His responsibilities include a leadership role in
all aspects of the business, including driving the company strategic plan, revenue, margins,
profitability, customer mix, safety and workers compensation risk management, directing human
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resources (including recruiting), and the overall management of the day-to-day operations of the
business. Paul initially joined Action Labor in 1997 in the IT department as a software developer.
Following his initial role in IT building the interfaces and initial software used by the company, Paul
progressed up the corporate ladder while learning the business both from the field and from back-
end operations. Paul has since worked in some capacity across nearly all aspects of the company’s
operations including computer software and hardware, communications systems, accounting,
payroll, workers compensation, invoicing, collections and branch operations. Paul also served as
Director of Operations from 2007 to 2011 and Director of Management Information Systems from
2000 to 2007. Prior to joining Action Labor, Paul served as a non-commissioned officer in the U.S.
Marine Corps during the Gulf War.

Sharron Cook * Manager, School Crossing Guard Division ¢ Joined 2009
scook@actionlabor.com

Sharron has been with Action Labor & Staffing Connection for 11 years managing over 30
government contracts within five Florida counties, all of which we have a 100% safety record with.
Sharron has a total of 27 years in the Temporary Staffing Industry and is a FDOT Certified Trainer.
Her experience includes human resources, recruiting, management, training and ensuring high
quality service to our clients. Sharron would be responsible for the Crossing Guard positions on this
proposal.

John Del Giudice * Gainesville Branch Manager ¢ Joined 2014

delgiudice@act

John has served as the Branch Manager for Action Labor & Staffing Connection’s Gainesville branch
for six years. His professional career reflects 26 years of progressive accomplishments in the
staffing industry. Experience includes business development and sales leadership, branch and
territory management, fostering client relationships and customer service. John also has experience
specifically in training and worker’s compensation and payroll. John is a diplomatic communicator
and presenter, dedicated to excellence in services and building relationships. He has a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business Management from St. John’s University and has served as an Alachua County
resident for six years with involvement and care for his community. Action Labor has been a member
of the Gainesville Chamber of Commerce for 5 years. John would be responsible for all other
positions within this proposal.

August Quartararo * Risk Manager ¢ Joined 2010

aquartararo@actionlabor.com

August joined Action Labor in 2009 in the HR & Purchasing department. Within months August was
promoted and took responsibility for Action Labor’s Risk and Insurance programs, adding Accounts
Payable and other tasks within the Accounting department to his job duties shortly thereafter. August
works within most departments of the organization giving him a unique understanding of the
company as a whole. Currently, August’s focus is Risk Management encompassing worker’s
compensation, general liability and safety while maintaining his role as HR & Purchasing Manager.
In 2018 August obtained the designation of Certified Risk Manager via The National Alliance for
Insurance Education & Research. Prior to joining Action Labor, August played golf for Columbia
University where he graduated with a Bachelor’s of Science Degree in Economics in 2008.



